



# DILHORNE PARISH COUNCIL

The Gables, 504 Weston Road,  
Stoke-on-Trent, ST3 6QD  
Telephone: 07811 879627  
Email: clerk@dilhorne.staffslc.gov.uk  
Website: www.dilhorneparishcouncil.co.uk

## MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 19<sup>th</sup> FEBRUARY 2019 AT DILHORNE RECREATION CENTRE at 7.30pm

**Present:** Cllrs. Bateman, Carnall, Horvath, Challinor, Wright  
D Cllr Roberts C Cllr Ward

**Members of the Public:** Trevor Brassington, Malcolm Spooner

**Apologies:** None

Subject	Description	Action
<b>APOLOGIES</b>	None	
<b>PUBLIC QUESTION TIME</b>	Few less potholes around a some repaired but missed one at Scissor grinders corner which is very bad and at Richmore Hill junction. Cllr Roberts t speak to SMDC re planning condition for solar panel company to make good road damage re Richmore Hill.	
<b>MINUTES</b>	It was resolved that the minutes of the previous month's meeting were to be signed as a true and correct record.	
<b>DECLARATION OF INTEREST</b>	None	
<b>REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS ETC</b>	<p><b>County Councillor</b> – gave report on Leek Hospital consultation runs till middle March no decision yet. SCC received £20,000 per Councillor for Highways (cannot be used for any new Highways issues) and t be used in next 12 months this is in addition to normal DHP funding. He is asking for wish list from each of his Parish Councils to identify work needed i.e. viz fencing street signs drains including gulley cleaning tarmac by rec wall to be extended. List to be drawn up.</p> <p><b>District Councillor</b> –Local Plan - Inspector has sent 1<sup>st</sup> report back. Full council on Thursday.</p> <p><b>Rec Centre</b> – Work started on finding water leaks, but nothing found so far also will be replacing the electric and water pipes. Tarmac being done at same time.</p>	
<b>LENGTHSMAN</b>	Nothing to report	
<b>PLANNING MATTERS</b>	<p><b>Applications:</b></p> <p>SMD/2019/0011 – Oaklea, Dilhorne Road – Proposed replacement dwelling – OBJECTION - previous plans approved condition removing permitted development rights therefore the need to reapply, only change is addition of single storey at rear which was on plans refused in 2017, encroachment into green belt, again request permitted development rights to remain on the property and ask that no business use either connected to or separate from the kennels is allowed without change of use being applied for.</p>	

Minutes are draft until agreed at the next meeting

Signed .....

Date 19<sup>th</sup> March 2019

Subject	Description	Action
	<b>Decisions:</b> none <b>Enforcement:</b> none <b>Appeals:</b> none	
<b>MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS</b>	<b>HIGHWAYS ISSUES:</b> <b>General Highways Update –</b> <b>Trimpos</b> – stile still not done on D404, Clerk to contact Rights of Way <b>Grids/drains/pot holes</b> – see Public questions <b>Tickhill</b> – no report <b>Footpaths</b> – Clerk still awaiting on photos to send to Rights of Way re blocked footpath 8 <b>UNRESOLVED ITEMS:</b> none	Clerk  JC/ Clerk
<b>NEW BUSINESS</b>	None	
<b>FINANCE</b>	<b>Payments:</b> The following payments were approved and signed: - Mrs L Cantlay – Clerks Wages and Expenses – Feb           £194.05 * Nigel Ferguson – Website Domain renewal 12 months   £100.00 * TOTAL AMOUNT OF PAYMENTS - £294.05 * Paid via Internet Banking that was approved at the meeting prior to payment being made. <b>Receipts:</b> Interest on deposit Account – Feb - £6.36 Total Receipts - £6.36 <b>Transfer – £300.00</b> <b>BANK ACCOUNTS:</b> Current Account – £145.55 after payments made Deposit Savings Account - £11,843.90  <b>2019-20 Precept Requirement</b> As agreed at last months meeting Clerk supplied all Councillors with detailed breakdown of accounts and precept calculation requirement for 2019-20 and figure of £4,329.00 was set. This is a 2.55% increase on 2018-19 for Band D properties from £21.76 to £22.31. Relevant signed form was submitted to SMDC and conformation received.	
<b>CORRESPONDENCE</b>	Santander                      Bank Statement	
<b>DATE OF NEXT MEETING</b>	Tuesday 19 <sup>th</sup> March 2019 at 7.30pm	
<b>MEETING CLOSED</b>	8.45pm	

Minutes are draft until agreed at the next meeting

Signed .....

Date 19<sup>th</sup> March 2019